STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
November 7, 2019

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.
Robinson & Cole LLP
280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597

RE: DOCKET NO. 481 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and
operation of a telecommunications facility located at 667, 665, 663 and 663R Main
Street, Cromwell, Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Baldwin:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) requests your responses to the enclosed questions no
later than November 21, 2019. To help expedite the Council’s review, please file individual
responses as soon as they are available.

Please forward an original and 15 copies to this office, as well as send a copy via electronic mail.
In accordance with the State Solid Waste Management Plan and in accordance with Section 16-
50j-12 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies the Council is requesting that all filings
be submitted on recyclable paper, primarily regular weight white office paper. Please avoid
using heavy stock paper, colored paper, and metal or plastic binders and separators. Fewer
copies of bulk material may be provided as appropriate.

Please be advised that the original and 15 copies are required to be submitted to the
Council’s office on or before the November 21, 2019 deadline.

Copies of your responses shall be provided to all parties and intervenors listed on the service list,
which can be found on the Council’s website under the “Pending Matters” link.

Any request for an extension of time to submit responses to interrogatories shall be submitted to
the Council in writing pursuant to §16-50j-22a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies.

Sincerely,

Ml

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

MB/MP

c: Parties and Intervenors

S:\DOCKETS\401-500\481\13_DM\D481 DM Interrogatories Set One.doc

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer



Docket No. 481
Development and Management Plan Interrogatories
November 7, 2019

1. In Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless’ (Cellco) Development and Management
Plan (D&M Plan) dated October 31, 2019, would the erosion and sedimentation control
measures be consistent with the 2002 Connecticut Guidelines for Soil Erosion and
Sediment Control per Condition 2(c) of the Decision and Order (D&QO)?

2. Condition 2(c) of the D&O includes “water drainage and stormwater control” plans.
What design measures and/or features, if any, in the D&M Plan drawings take into
account water drainage/stormwater control?

3. Referencing the Valmont Structures calculations, page 31, Fall Zone Letter, it states, “In
addition, our monopoles can be designed to theoretically fail at approximately 85-ft AGL
by purposely over designing the pole sections below this point...”  Was Cellco’s
approved monopole designed with this feature?
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